VandenBerghe, Alissa (Consultant)

From: Schuster, Chad (Consultant)
Sent: Thursday, February 05, 2009 8:56 AM
To: Williamson, Alec; Amiri, Ali; Bandy, Mark; Etulain, John (Consultant); Rodenbough, Ben P.

(Consultant); Conte, Rick (Consultant)
Subject: Bored tunnel map
Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Red

Thank you all for your help with this the other day. It was decided that we won't be updating the bored tunnel map
quite yet. I'll let you know as soon we're told to proceed, so you can see and comment on the draft.

Chad Schuster

Communications and Public Involvement

Alaskan Way Viaduct and Seawall Replacement Program
(206) 267-3830

schustc@-consultant.wsdot.wa.gov

6/24/2009



